
DHS-001-425-012220

From: 
Walls Erin i'.b)(6) I (b)(6) I 

To: "Wenger, Lauren <fb)(6) I 
CC: "Woodhams, Katrinl I 

Subject: FW: call 

Date: 2016/02/25 15:12:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I am going to remove this from the HSAC calendar for today 

From: Lila Ghosh .... f_x6_> ____________ ____. 

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 2:06 PM 
To: Alysha Tierney i(b)(6) !Wenger, Lauren f'._>_C6_> ________ _, 

Cc: Morgenthau, Sa ..... ra--=h-<1..,.(b- )-(6)--------------.IWoodhams, Kat rina 

f\))(6) !Walls, Erin l(b)(6) I 
Subject: Re: Call 

Hi Lauren and Alysha, 

Unfortunately Ali isfbX6) Js running late and he will be unable to make the call 
at 4pm. Would it be possible to reschedule for tomorrow? 

Best, 
Lila 

On Feb 22, 2016, at 11 :24 AM, Lila Ghosh f ..... >_c6_> _______ ____.~ wrote: 

Hi Lauren and Alysha, 

Thursday at 4pm works for Ali. 

Best, 
Lila _ 
<TSG _ LilaGhosh.jpg> 

On Feb 22. 2016. at 11 :05 AM~ Alysha Tierney 
ICbX6> wrote: 

Dear Lauren, 

Would a call on Thursday at 3:30pm or 4:00pm EST work well? 



DHS-001-425-012221

Thank you! 

Alysha 

On Mon, Feb 22, 2016 at 10:01 AM, Wenger, Lauren 
fbX6) t wrote: 

Hi Alysha and Lila, 

I am trying to arrange a call between Ali and Farah, Adnan and 
Sarah. 

Do any of the times below work for Ali and Farah to hold a quick 
call on due outs from the CVE Subcommittee meeting?: 

• Tuesday after 11 am, Wednesday between 9-12 or any time after 
9:00 am on Thursday 

Thanks, 

Lauren 

Lauren Wenger 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office for Community Partnerships 
Desk: ICbX6> I 

l(b)(6) 

<1mageOO I. png> 

Alysha Tierney 
Special Assistant to Farah Pandith 
Mobile: {\)X6) , I 

l(b)(6) 

Sender: 
Walls, Erin </OICb)(6) 
'h )(6 ) I 

Recipient: "Wenger, Lau~~ 
"Woodhams, K 

Sent Date: 2016/02/25 15:12:23 

Delivered Date: 2016/02/25 15:12:00 




